
 

 
1st July 2024    
 
The CEO  
Northern Beaches Council  
Po Box 882 
MONA VALE NSW 1660  
 
Attention: Maxwell Duncan – Principal Planner 
 
Dear Mr Duncan, 
 
Modification application Mod2024/0051  
Addendum Statement of Environmental Effects/ Referral Responses 
Modification of Development Consent N0440/15 granted for the subdivision of 
land and the construction of a residential development incorporating 81 
dwellings and associated civil works and landscaping 
8 Forest Road, Warriewood       
 
This submission details the considered response to the various internal and external 
referrals and is to be read in conjunction with the following amended plans and 
documentation: 
 

• Consolidated schedule of amendments prepared by ADS Architects 
(Attachment 1). 

• Amended Architectural plans A000(08), A001(12), A099.1(11), A099.2(11), 
A100.1(18), A100.2(18), A101.1(11), A101.2(11), A102.1(11), A102.2(11), 
A103.1(09), A103.2(09), A300(11), A301(11), A302(11), A350(03), A351(03), 
A352(03), A353(03) and A354(03) prepared by ADS Architects.  

 
Note: Only plans A001(12), A099.2(11), A100.1(18) and A100.2(18) have 
been further amended.     
 

• Amended landscape plans, Revision U, prepared by Site Design Studio. 

• Amended Water Management Report, dated 18th June 2024, prepared by 
WSce and associated civil and stormwater plans including DRAINS AND 
MUSIC models.     

• Addendum Bushfire Threat Assessment, dated 25th June 2024, prepared by 
AEP.  

• Addendum Traffic and Parking Review, dated 1st July 2024, prepared by MLA 
Transport Planning.  

• Updated Operational Waste Management Plan, Revision C, prepared by EF 
Consulting. 

 
The further amendments can be summarised as follows: 
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Architectural amendments  
 

• The retention of the previously approved external fire trail road alignment 
adjacent to the retained farmhouse.  

• The introduction of 2 external garbage storage areas and an external holding 
area and the provision of a waste truck service bay in the north-eastern 
corner of the property. Bin locations/ numbers comminated in accordance 
with the accompanying updated waste management plan.  

 
Note: It was identified that the waste management plan had not been updated since 
2020. Whilst coordinating with the waste consultant it was identified that additional 
waste rooms were required in order to provide waste disposal to residents within an 
acceptable walking distance with the only waste room in the basement not able to 
accommodate the required number of bins.  
 
Further, although waste collection is required to occur from ground level there were 
no temporary bin holding areas nominated on the plans. Accordingly, we have 
nominated a waste holding area and service bay for collection and additional waste 
storage rooms to adequately service the site. 
        
Civil/stormwater 
 
Please see below a list of amendments and find attached the HGL analyses that is to 
supplement the DRAINS model. 
 

• Road alignment  

• Road levels  

• Road long section and cross sections 

• Road pavement extents 

• Mounding to the north of the NE basin and diversion swale 

• Retaining wall alignment 

• Bulk earthworks levels  

• Surrounding footpath and landscaping levels 

• Addition of the VC detail 

• Site stormwater layout, pit RLs and invert levels 

• Location of diversion pipe headwall 

• 1500 diversion pipe alignment, pit RLs and invert levels 

• Shape of NE basin slightly revised 

• Basin weir RLs 

• Added scour protection to basin weirs 

• Bioretention filter areas updated consistent with plan 

• OSD volumes revised based on actual effective depth 

• NW basin orifice  

• Orifice plate detail added 
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Landscape 
 

• The landscape plans have been updated to reflect the amended architectural 
plans and to nominate a sealed perimeter fire access road and paved 
pedestrian linkages within the internal emergency shared accessway.  

 
We respond to the various referral issues as follows. 
 
Rural Fire Service  
 
Response: The issues raised in the RFS referral response dated 11 June 2024 been 
addressed in the Addendum Bushfire Threat Assessment, dated 25th June 2024, 
prepared by AEP.  
 
Heritage  
 
Response: The road edge has been reverted back to the approved position to 
maintain the previously approved curtilage and visual separation between the 
development and farmhouse 
 
Stormwater management 
 
Response: The accompanying amended Water Management Report, dated 18th 
June 2024, prepared by WSce and associated civil and stormwater plans including 
DRAINS AND MUSIC models addresses the stormwater management concerns 
raised.  
 
Traffic Engineering 
 
Response: We confirm that the amended plans clearly nominate the internal shared 
access road being for emergency access only. There is appropriate opportunity for 
visitor, delivery and overflow parking along the western side of the access road with 
a dedicated waste collection bay now proposed adjacent to the north-eastern corner 
of the property.  
 
The accompanying Addendum Traffic and Parking Review, dated 1st July 2024, 
prepared by MLA Transport Planning confirms the acceptability of the amended 
internal access road arrangement having regard to the maintenance of a compliant 
quantum of carparking in accordance with the applicable DCP provisions. Swept 
path analysis has been provided to demonstrate that emergency vehicles will be able 
to use the internal access road.  
 
The plans have also been amended to clearly nominate the sealing of the perimeter 
fire trail and to provide a paved internalised pedestrian pathway system providing 
convenient access between apartment buildings and the footpath on the western 
side of the main 8m wide access road. 
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Pursuant to section 113 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 
2021 we hereby seek to formally amend the application as detailed above. We 
consider the amendments to be minor in nature and inconsequential in relation to 
residential amenity, environmental and design quality impacts and to that extent are 
appropriately dealt with pursuant to the above provisions. This request has been 
uploaded to the New South Wales Planning Portal.  
 

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions in relation to this 
submission. 
 
Boston Blyth Fleming Pty Limited  

 
 
Greg Boston 
B Urb & Reg Plan (UNE) MPIA  
Director 
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Attachment 1 – Consolidated schedule of amendments 
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